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@minvws.nl]

To:
(5.1.2¢ )
From:
Sent: Wed 9/9/2020 9:18:40 AM
Subject: FW: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

Received: Wed 9/9/2020 9:18:44 AM
From: [IEKECIIN <MCAECM @ hologic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:06 AM

< 51.2e

Subject: RE: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

A quick reply to your note below — again to reassure. | have a call set up with our Director of Marketing first thing in the morning
to discuss this opportunity for a press release. Please allow me to come back to you later today once | have their feedback.

|/we greatly appreciate your support,
Kind regards

5.1.2e

rrorm: INEECN -

Sent: 08 September 2020 14:58

nologie.com>

Subject: Deal Hologic - NL = URGENT

External Mail

URGENT
Please, our Ministry and Minister asking urgently the confirmation on our deal, please.
Secondly they want to recognize you as follows:

A press release by the Government (so not jointly, but just by them) with a.o. the following sentences:

Something like this...



553405

Warm regards and many thanks

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail is for the intended recipient only.

If you have received it by mistake please let us know by reply and then delete it from your system: access, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on any of it by anyone else is
prohibited

If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incormrectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately.
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